
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
TO:          BSEP Planning & Oversight Committee 
FROM:     Pete Gidlund, Visual & Performing Arts Program Supervisor,  

Pasquale Scuderi, Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services 
DATE:      March 22, 2016 
SUBJECT:   Recommendation for Expenditure of Funds from the Berkeley  

Public Schools Educational Excellence Act of 2006 for the Visual and 
Performing Arts Programs in 2016-17 

  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Berkeley Public Schools Educational Excellence Act of 2006 allocates 
6.25% of the available revenues annually to: 

Providing quality instructional programs in music and the visual 
arts for elementary and middle school students.  Revenues may 
be used for, but are not restricted to, providing qualified teachers 
and staff, professional development in the arts, musical 
instruments and instructional materials, services and equipment 
necessary to conduct these programs. 



individual change through professional development and inquiry to focus on 
things like our four BUSD equity strategies or asset-based classroom 
management. 
 


